

WEED SCIENCE SOCIETY OF AMERICA
2021-2022 Board of Directors, Committees and Report Coordinators
Duties of officers and committees are available on the WSSA Web site (www.wssa.net)

The year listed after the name signifies that the term will end after the WSSA Annual Meeting concludes in that year

B = Board of Directors

Coordinator for all board officers: President

| | | |
|-----|---|---|
| B2 | President: | Dille, Anita (2022) |
| B3 | President-Elect: | Culpepper, Stanley (2022) |
| B4 | Vice-President: | Moseley, Carroll (2022) |
| B5 | Past-President: | Curran, William (2022) |
| B6 | Secretary: | Lazaro, Lauren (2022) |
| B7 | Treasurer: | Elmore, Greg (2022) |
| B8 | Director of Publications: | Willenborg, Chris (2023) |
| B9 | Chair, Constitution and Operating Procedures: | Lindquist, John (2023) |
| B10 | Member-at-Large (4-year term) | Refsell, Dawn (2022) |
| B11 | Member-at-Large: (4-year term) | Sosnoski, Lynn (2024) |
| B14 | Graduate Student Member: | Foster, Delaney (2022) |
| B15 | Executive Director of Science Policy: | Van Wychen, Lee (Ex-off and non-voting) |

| | | |
|-----|--|----------------------------|
| B20 | Conference members: | |
| B21 | Aquatic Plant Management Society: | Richardson, Rob (2022) ** |
| B22 | Canadian Weed Science Society: | Tardif, Francois (2022) ** |
| B23 | North Central Weed Science Society: | Miller, Brett (2024) ** |
| B24 | Northeastern Weed Science Society: | Chandran, Rakesh (2023) ** |
| B25 | Southern Weed Science Society: | Byrd, John (2023) ** |
| B26 | Western Society of Weed Science: | Schraer, Marty (2021) ** |
| B30 | Executive Secretary (ex-off and non-voting): | Gustafson, Eric |
| | Interactive Management, Inc Staff | |
| | Vice-President and CEO: | Leeper, Gary |
| | Meeting Manager: | Gustafson, Eric |

Executive Committee Members

** Prepare the annual report for their conference for the WSSA President

Contract holders:

Management: Interactive Management, Inc.
Investments: Jeff Holloway, Raymond James
2022 Meeting: Vancouver, Canada
Website: [David Krueger](#)

Chief Officers of WSSA Conference Members:

| | Society | Office | Name | Term ending | Office | Name | Term ending |
|-----|---------|-----------|----------------------------|-------------|--------------------|------------------|-------------|
| B60 | APMS | President | Wersal, Ryan | July 2021 | President-Elect | Thum, Ryan | Jul 2021 |
| B61 | CWSS | President | Tardif, Francois | Nov 2020 | 1st Vice President | Simard, Jose | Nov 2020 |
| B62 | NCWSS | President | Hatterman-Valenti, Harlene | Dec 2021 | President-Elect | Simpson, David | Dec 2021 |
| B64 | SWSS | President | Youmans, Clete | Jan 2022 | President-Elect | Dodds, Darrin | Jan 2022 |
| B65 | NEWSS | President | Schmidt, Caren | Jan 2022 | President-Elect | Barney, Jacob | Jan 2022 |
| B66 | WSWS | President | Ransom, Corey | Mar 2021 | President-Elect | McDonald, Sandra | Mar 2022 |

Comments related to committee appointments on subsequent pages:

All committees shall have a minimum of five members and a standard time commitment of 3 years which is renewable. Regional representation on committees is encouraged. Only WSSA members may serve as members of committees other than the Local Arrangements Committee, unless the WSSA Board of Directors specifically appoints such members. Only members of a given committee have voting privileges on matters requiring a vote.

The year listed in the “Term Ending” signifies that the term will end after the WSSA Annual Meeting concludes in that year. Therefore, if “2020” is the term ending year, then the individual will rotate off of the committee after the Annual Meeting, typically in February of that year.

Board (B) members are divided into four subcommittees [External (E), Finance (F), Publication (P), and WSSA Internal (W)] of four members each, excluding the President, President-Elect, and Executive Secretary. Individual members of each subcommittee are assigned as board liaisons to oversee specific committees within their group throughout the year, including reports to their subcommittee and board as appropriate. Special/Ad Hoc (S) Committees are special committees created for a short period of time. These committees can become permanent committees by action of the board after a minimum of two years.

The President is an ex-officio member, without vote, of all committees, except the Nominating Committee.

* Indicates the committee chairperson

Letters after date indicate regional society affiliation (A - Aquatic Plant Management Society, C - Canadian Weed Science Society, NE - Northeast Weed Science Society, NC - North Central Weed Science Society, S - Southern Weed Science Society, and W - Western Society of Weed Science)

LISTING OF COMMITTEES ALPHABETICALLY BY COMMITTEE CODE

| | | | |
|---|------|--|-----|
| Science Policy | E2 | Program | W1 |
| Federal Noxious and Invasive Weeds | E4 | Local Arrangements | W2 |
| Research and Competitive Grants | E6 | | |
| Environmental Aspects of Weed Management | E8 | Awards – Parent | W3 |
| Weed Control for Specialty Crops | E10 | Fellows and Honorary Member | W3a |
| Weed Loss | E11 | Extension Award | W3b |
| Herbicide Resistant Plants | E12a | Research Award | W3c |
| Herbicide Resistance Education | E12b | Teacher Award | W3d |
| Public Awareness | E13 | Outstanding Paper/Weed Science | W3e |
| Website | E14 | Outstanding Paper/Weed Technology | W3f |
| Finance | F2 | Graduate Student Award | W3g |
| Endowment Fund | F3 | Early Career Weed Scientist | W3h |
| Professional Development and Membership | F4 | Industry Award | W3i |
| Sustaining Membership | F5 | Photo Contest | W3j |
| | | Undergraduate Research Award | W3k |
| Publications Board | P1 | Outstanding Reviewer(s) Award | W3l |
| Weed Science Editorial Board | P2 | Outstanding Paper/IPSM | W3m |
| Weed Technology Editorial Board | P3 | Public Service Award | W3n |
| Invasive Plant Science and Management Editorial Board | P4 | Excellence in Journalism Award | W3o |
| Herbicide Handbook (ad hoc) | P6 | US-HRAC Herbicide Resistance Management | W3p |
| | | Nominating | W6 |
| Terminology Parent | P22 | Necrology | W9 |
| Standardized Plant Names | P23 | Constitution and Operating Procedures | W10 |
| | | Extension | W11 |
| | | Formulation, Adjuvant & Application Technology | W15 |

E = External Activities of WSSA

Reviewed by a subcommittee of the Past-President who is chair, Vice-President, one conference representative, and one member-at-large.

| E2 | | Science Policy Committee | | | Board Liaison: Past-President (Larry Steckel) | | | | |
|---|-------------|--------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------|--|---------------------|-------------|---------------------|--|
| <i>Chair appointed for a 3-yr term; Committee members include WSSA President, President-Elect, Vice-President and Past President; one member plus the President of each conference member contributing to the Science Policy position; ex-off: Executive Director of Science Policy (EDSP).</i> | | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | |
| McFarland, Janis* | 2022 | Chair | Schroeder, Jill | Ex-off | CAST rep E12b chair | Schmidt, Caren | 2022 | NEWSS Pres | |
| Van Wychen, Lee | Ex-off | EDSP | Barrett, Mike | | SPC at large | Chandran, Rakesh | | NEWSS Rep | |
| Curran, William | 2022 | Past President | McAllister, Ray | | SPC at large | Youmans, Clete | 2022 | SWSS Pres | |
| Dille, Anita | 2023 | President | Aradhya, Chandra | | SPC at large | Baughman, Todd | | SWSS Rep | |
| Culpepper, Stanley | 2024 | Pres-Elect | Shaw, David | | SPC at large | McDonald, Sandra | 2022 | WSWS Pres | |
| Moseley, Carroll | 2025 | VP | Wersal, Ryan | 2022 | APMS Pres | Zuger, Rachel | | WSWS Rep | |
| Kells, Jim | Ex-off | NIFA Fellow | Richardson, Rob | | APMS Rep | | | | |
| Kruger, Greg | Ex-off | EPA Liaison | Hatterman- Valenti, Harlene | 2022 | NCWSS Pres | ?? | 2021 | Intern | |
| Schmidt, Caren | 2022 | E13 chair | Miller, Brett | | NCWSS Rep | ?? | 2021 | Intern | |

| E4 | | Noxious and Invasive Weeds and Biocontrol Committee | | | Board Liaison: Member-at-large 1 (Dawn Refsell) | | | | |
|---|-------------|---|---------------------|-------------|---|-----------------|-------------|---------------------|--|
| <i>Chair appointed for a 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members, each appointed to a renewable 3-year term. The Executive Director of Science Policy and the WSSA-NIFA Fellow serve as ex-off members.</i> | | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | |
| Barney, Jacob | 2023 | A | Basinger, Nicholas | 2022 | S | Turnage, Gray | 2022 | S | |
| Ferrell, Jay | 2022 | A | Crossland, Jeremy | 2022 | A | Van Wychen, Lee | Ex-Off | EDSP | |
| Madsen, John | 2022 | W | Tseng, Te-Ming Paul | Ex-Off | APHIS-TAG | Kells, Jim | Ex-Off | NIFA Fellow | |

| E6 | | Research Priorities Committee | | | Board Liaison: WSWS Rep (currently unknown?) | | | | |
|---|-------------|-------------------------------|------|-------------|--|-----------------|-------------|---------------------|--|
| <i>Chair appointed to 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (up to 2 appointed each year for a 3-yr term). The Executive Director of Science Policy and WSSA-NIFA Fellow serve as ex-off members.</i> | | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | |
| Brainard, Daniel* | 2023 | W | | | | | | | |
| Leon, Ramon | 2023 | S | | | | | | | |
| Haramoto, Erin | 2023 | NC | | | | | | | |
| Young, Steve | 2022 | W | | | | Kells, Jim | Ex-off | NIFA Fellow | |
| Devkota, Pratap | 2022 | W | | | | Van Wychen, Lee | Ex-off | EDSP | |

Commented [WU1]: Dan is going to add quite a few to his committee; should know by late Feb

| E8 | Environmental Aspects of Weed Management Committee | | | | | Board Liaison: Member-at-Large 2 (Lynn Sosnoskie) | | | |
|--|---|---------------------|-----------------|-------------|---------------------|--|-------------|---------------------|--|
| <i>Chair appointed to a 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (up to 2 appointed each year for a 3-yr term). Members should reflect the diversity of society membership.</i> | | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | |
| Kumar, Vipan* | 2023 | NC | Ganie, Zahoor | 2022 | NE | Puri, Atul | 2022 | NE | |
| Malik, Mayank | 2023 | NC | Haines, Lindsay | 2022 | USDA | | | | |
| Manuchehri, Misha | 2023 | S | Jain, Rakesh | 2022 | S | | | | |
| Legleiter, Travis | 2022 | NC | Shrestha, Anil | 2022 | W | | | | |

| E10 | Weed Control for Specialty Crops Committee | | | | | Board Liaison: WWS Rep (Marty Schraer) | | | |
|---|---|---------------------|------------------|-------------|---------------------|--|-------------|---------------------|--|
| <i>Chair appointed to 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (up to 2 appointed each year for a 3-yr term); ex-off: IR-4 Herbicide Coordinator</i> | | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | |
| Hanson, Brad* | 2021 | NE/IR-4 | Dunne, Cheryl | 2022 | S | Jennings, Katie | 2022 | S | |
| Besancon, Thierry | 2022 | NE | Fennimore, Steve | 2022 | W | Odero, Calvin | 2022 | S | |
| Colquhoun, Jed | 2022 | NC | Hanson, Brad | 2022 | W | Zandstra, Bernard | 2021 | NC | |
| Dittmar, Peter | 2021 | S | Heider, Daniel | 2022 | NC | Zollinger, Richard | 2022 | W | |
| Doohan, Douglas | 2022 | NC | Hulting, Andrew | 2022 | W | Sosnoskie, Lynn | 2023 | NE | |
| Moretti, Marcelo | 2022 | W | Meyers, Stephen | 2023 | NC | Batts, Roger | Ex-off | IR-4 | |

Commented [WU2]: Brad was going to decide whether Peter or Bernie were going to remain on the committee or add alternatives.

| E11 | Weed Loss Committee | | | | | Board Liaison: SWSS Rep (John Byrd) | | | |
|---|----------------------------|---------------------|--------------------|-------------|---------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------|---------------------|--|
| <i>Chair appointed to 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (up to 2 appointed each year for a 3-yr term). Regional representation on committees is encouraged.</i> | | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | |
| Sikkema, Peter* | 2023 | C | Dille, Anita | 2023 | NC | Everman, Wes | 2024 | S | |
| Burke, Ian | 2023 | W | Ganie, Zahoor | 2022 | NE | Soltani, Nader | 2024 | C | |
| Flessner, Michael | 2023 | NE | Basinger, Nicholas | 2022 | S | | | | |
| VanGessel, Mark | 2023 | NE | Rana, Sandeep | 2022 | NC | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | |
|---|---|---------------------|--------------------|-------------|---------------------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| E12a | Herbicide Resistant Plants Committee | | | | | Board Liaison: Member-at-Large 2 (Lynn Sosnoskie) | | |
| <i>Chair appointed to 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (up to 2 appointed each year for a 3-yr term). Regional representation on committees is encouraged.</i> | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| | | | Bond, Jason | 2023 | S | Geddes, Charles | 2022 | C |
| | | | Stephenson, Daniel | 2023 | S | Rana, Neha | 2022 | NC |
| Barber, Tom | 2023 | S | Brosnan, Jim | 2022 | S | Vencill, William | | past-chair |

Commented [WU3]: Muthu is coming off as well as Franck. Muthu suggested trying to see if Franck would be willing to chair committee.

Commented [MCU4]:
Sent note to Muthu on July 20, 8:47am.

| | | | | | | | | |
|---|---|---------------------|------------------|-------------|---------------------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| E12b | Herbicide Resistance Education Committee | | | | | Board Liaison: Member-at-Large 2 (Lynn Sosnoskie) | | |
| <i>Consist of a Chair appointed to a 3-year term and a minimum of four other members including the chairs of the Extension (W11), Public Awareness (E13), and Herbicide Resistant Plants (E12a) Committees, the Executive Director of Science Policy, and the EPA Subject Matter Liaison.</i> | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Jill Schroeder* | | W | Dentzmann, Katie | | W | Madsen, John | | W |
| Barrett, Michael | | NC | Kniss, Andrew | | W | Aradhya, Chandra | | US HRAC |
| Gaines, Todd | | W | Leon, Ramon | | S | | | EPA Liaison |
| Shaw, David | | S | Tardif, Francois | | C | Bagavathiannan, Muthu | 2021 | E12a Chair |
| Asmus, Amy | | NC | Ervin, David | | W | Van Wychen, Lee | | EDSP |
| Pilcher, Clint | | NC | Frisvold, George | | W | Sosnoskie, Lynn | 2024 | W11 Chair |
| Douglas, Cameron | | USDA | Hayes, Lindsey | | ?? | Schmidt, Caren | 2024 | E13 Chair |
| Chism, Bill | | US EPA | Burke, Ian | | W | Bagavathiannan, Muthu | 2024 | S |

| | | | | | | | | |
|---|-----------------------------------|---------------------|--------------------|-------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| E13 | Public Awareness Committee | | | | | Board Liaison: President (Anita Dille) | | |
| <i>Chair appointed to a 3-year term and ten (10) other members representing the other member societies, each appointed to 3-year terms; Ex-Off members include Executive Director of Science Policy, Executive Secretary, and the WSSA Graduate Student Organization President/Vice-President</i> | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Schmidt, Caren* | 2024 | S | Riar, Dipreet | 2022 | NC | | Ex-off | GSO |
| Koehler, Susan | 2023 | USDA | Fletcher, Reginald | 2022 | S | | Ex-off | GSO |
| Hulting, Andy | 2023 | W | | | | | Ex-off | GSO |
| Simpson, David | 2023 | NC | | | | Edgerton, Linda | Ex-off | Writer |
| Gaines, Todd | 2023 | W | | | | Gustafson, Eric | Ex-off | Ex-Sec |
| Sosnoskie, Lynn | 2023 | NE | | | | Van Wychen, Lee | Ex-off | EDSP |
| | | | | | | | | |

Commented [WU5]: You know best so let you add

| E14 | Website Committee | | | Board Liaison: Member-at-Large 1 (Dawn Refsell) | | | | |
|---|--------------------------|---------------------|------------------|---|---------------------|-----------------------|-------------|---------------------|
| <p><i>Chair appointed to a 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (each appointed to a renewable 3-yr term) selected from industry, academia, and government, with regional representation. Ex-officio members to the committee include Website Content Manager, Website Contract representative, chair of Public Awareness (E13), Executive Director of Science Policy, representative from Graduate Student Organization, Executive Secretary, and Director of Publications.</i></p> | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Lazaro, Lauren* | 2022 | S | Jhala, Amit | 2021 | NC | Van Wychen, Lee | Ex-off | EDSP |
| Singh, Daljit | 2022 | NC | Ward, Sarah | 2023 | W | Gustafson, Eric | Ex-off | Ex-Sec |
| Tseng, Te-Ming Paul | 2021 | S | Hand, Camp | Ex-Off | GSO | Willenborg, Chris | Ex-off | P1 |
| Bell, Jared | 2022 | W | Krueger, David | Ex-off | Website Contract | Bagavathiannan, Muthu | Ex-off | Content Mgr. |
| Singh, Vijay | 2022 | S | Moseley, Carroll | Ex-off | E13 | | | |

F = Finance

Reviewed by the subcommittee of Treasurer as chair (Phil Banks), two conference members, one member-at-large

| F2 | Finance Committee | | | Board Liaison: Treasurer (Greg Elmore) | | | | |
|---|--------------------------|-------------|--------------------|--|----------------|--|--|--|
| <p><i>Chair appointed to a 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (up to 2 appointed each year for a 3-yr term); ex-off: Sustaining Membership Chair (F5), next year's Local Arrangements Chair (W2), Past-Treasurer, and Executive Secretary.</i></p> | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Region/Affiliation | Term Ending | Name | Region/ Affiliation | Term Ending | | | |
| Elmore, Greg* | Treasurer | 2021 | Vollmer, Kurt | NE | 2023 | | | |
| Zollinger, Richard | WSWS | | Schutte, Brian | W | 2023 | | | |
| | | | Boydston, Rick | Ex-Off | Past-Treasurer | | | |
| | | | Gustafson, Eric | Ex-Off | Exec Secretary | | | |
| Baughman, Todd | S | 2022 | Dahl, Greg | F5 | 2023 | | | |
| Post, Angela | S | 2022 | Gast, Roger | NC | Auditor | | | |
| Moses, Adrian | NC | 2022 | Schwartzloze, Gary | Ex-Off | LAC 2021 | | | |
| Steffel, Jim | NE | 2022 | | | | | | |

Commented [WU6]: Greg is supposed to let you know who to add

| F3 | Endowment Fund Committee | | | Board Liaison: Treasurer (Greg Elmore) | | | | |
|---|---------------------------------|---------------------|----------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------|-------------|---------------------|
| <p><i>Chair appointed to 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (up to 2 appointed each year for a 3-yr term); ex-off: Subcommittee for Undergraduate Research Award Chair (W3k), Treasurer, and Executive Secretary</i></p> | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Dille, Anita* | 2022 | NC | Czarnota, Mark | 2023 | S | Brim-DeForest, Whitney* | 2023 | W3k |
| | | | Clements, Dave | 2023 | C | Gustafson, Eric | Ex-Off | Ex. Sec. |
| | | | | | | Banks, Phil | Ex-Off | Treasurer |

Commented [WU7]: Anita definitely needs to add ac ouple

| F4 | Professional Development and Membership Committee | | | | | Board Liaison: Secretary (Darrin Dodds) | | |
|---|--|---------------------|----------------|-------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| <i>Chair appointed to 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (up to 2 appointed each year for a 3-yr term). Ex-off: chairs of the Sustaining Membership Committee (F5), President and vice-President GSO, and Executive Secretary.</i> | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Malik, Mayank* | 2023 | NC | McCauley, Cara | 2022 | NC | ?? | Ex-off | GSO |
| Eure, Peter | 2023 | S/NE | Sleugh, Byron | 2022 | NC | ?? | Ex-off | GSO |
| Singh, Daljit | 2023 | NC | | | | Gustafson, Eric | Ex-off | Ex. Sec. |
| Li, Steve | 2022 | S | | | | Dahl, Greg | Ex-off | F5 |

| F5 | Sustaining Membership Committee | | | | Board Liaison: SWSS Rep (John Byrd) | | | |
|--|--|---------------------|-------------------|-------------|-------------------------------------|--------------------|-------------|---------------------|
| <i>Chair appointed to a 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (up to 2 appointed each year for a 3-yr term); ex-off: Treasurer and Executive Secretary. Chair will be ex-off of Professional Development and Membership (F4) and Finance (F2) Committees</i> | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Dahl, Greg* | 2023 | NC | Driver, Katie | 2022 | W | Zollinger, Richard | 2024 | W |
| Kepner, Kyle | 2023 | NC | Miller, Brett | 2022 | NC | | | |
| Adcock, Tim | 2023 | S | Hinz, John | 2022 | NC | Elmore, Greg | Ex-off | Treasurer |
| Hillger, David | 2022 | NC | Schwarzlose, Gary | 2022 | S | Gustafson, Eric | Ex-off | Ex. Sec. |

P = Publications

Reviewed by the subcommittee of Director of Publications as Chair (Sarah Ward), two conference members, and one member-at-large

| P1 | Publications Board | | | Board Liaison: Director of Publications (Chris Willenborg) | | |
|---|---------------------------|---------------------|--------------------|--|---------------------|--|
| <i>Chair is Director of Publications appointed to a 3-yr term plus least 5 other members appointed by President to staggered 3-yr terms; ex-off: Weed Science (P2), Weed Technology (P3), and Invasive Plant Science and Management (P4), Managing Editors; and Committee Chairs for Website (E14), Herbicide Handbook (P6 ad hoc), Newsletter.</i> | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | |
| Willenborg, Chris* | 2023 | P1 Chair | Libbey, Carl | Ex-off | Newsletter | |
| Anderson, James | 2022 | W | Vencill, William | Ex-off | P2 | |
| Clay, Sharon | 2022 | NC | Norsworthy, Jason | Ex-off | P3 | |
| Sandler, Hilary | 2023 | NE | DiTommaso, Antonio | Ex-off | P4 | |
| Ward, Sarah | 2023 | W | Lazaro, Lauren | Ex-off | E14 (website) | |
| | | | Candelaria, Tracy | Ex-off | Managing Editor | |

| P2 | Weed Science Editorial Board | | Board Liaison: Director of Publications (Chris Willenborg) | | |
|---|-------------------------------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| <i>Chair is Editor, members are Associate Editors; ex-off: Director of Publications and Managing Editor</i> | | | | | |
| Editor: Vencill, William* S (2021) | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Leon, Ramon | 2021 | S | Wu, Chenxi | 2022 | NC |
| Reichers, Dean | 2021 | NC | Burke, Ian | 2022 | W |
| Seefeldt, Steven | 2021 | W | Sandler, Hilary | 2022 | NE |
| Bagavathiannan, Muthu | 2021 | S | Grey, Timothy | 2022 | S |
| Martin, Sara | 2021 | C | Jha, Prashant | 2022 | W |
| Preston, Chris | 2021 | I | Haramoto, Erin | 2023 | NC |
| Williams, Martin | 2021 | NC | Dayan, Franck | 2023 | W |
| Clay, Sharon | 2021 | NC | Kumar, Vipin | 2023 | NC |
| Chase, Carlene | 2022 | S | Tranel, Patrick | 2023 | NC |
| Jungulum, Mithila | 2022 | NC | Sarang, Debalin | 2023 | W |
| Chauhan, B. | 2022 | I | | | |
| Tseng, Te-Ming Paul | 2022 | S | Candelaria, Tracy | Ex-off | Managing Editor |

Commented [WU8]: Reading through Vencills report it does not list Erin Haramoto or Dayan Franck.....check with bill?

| P3 | Weed Technology Editorial Board | | Board Liaison: Director of Publications (Chris Willenborg) | | |
|---|--|---------------------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| <i>Chair is Editor, members are Associate Editors; ex-off: Director of Publications and Managing Editor</i> | | | | | |
| Editor: Norsworthy, Jason* S | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Jhala, Amit | | NC | Johnson, William | | NC |
| Bond, Jason | | S | Johnson, David | | NC |
| Bradley, Kevin | | NC | Kumar, Vipin | | NC |
| Brecke, Barry | | S | Lyons, Drew | | W |
| Dittmar, Peter | | S | McCullough, Patrick | | S |
| Fennimore, Steve | | W | McElroy, Scott | | S |
| Hager, Aaron | | NC | Nurse, Robert | | C |
| Jha, Prashant | | W | Robinson, Darren | | C |
| | | | Candelaria, Tracy | Ex-off | Mng Editor |

| P4 | Invasive Plant Science and Management Editorial Board | | Board Liaison: Director of Publications (Chris Willenborg) | | |
|---|--|---------------------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| <i>Chair is Editor, members are Associate Editors; ex-off: Director of Publications and Managing Editor</i> | | | | | |
| Editor: DiTommaso, Antonio* NE | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Allen, Edie | | W | Lyons, Kelly | | S |
| Barney, Jacob | | NE | Guillaume, Fred | | I |
| Cardina, John | | NC | Leary, James | | S |
| Enloe, Stephen | | S | Jasieniuk, Marie | | W |
| Kriticos, Darren | | I | Richardson, Rob | | S |
| Fei, Songlin | | NC | Seefeldt, Steve | | W |
| | | | Candelaria, Tracy | Ex-off | Mng Editor |

| P6 | Herbicide Handbook Committee | | | Board Liaison: Director of Publications (Chris Willenborg) | | | | |
|--|-------------------------------------|---------------------|------|--|---------------------|------|-------------|---------------------|
| <i>Ad hoc committee appointed as needed.</i> | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| | | | | | | | | |

| P22 | Terminology Committee – Herbicide Nomenclature | | | Board Liaison: APMS Representative (Rob Richardson) | | | | |
|---|---|---------------------|--------------|---|---------------------|------|-------------|---------------------|
| <i>Chair appointed to 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (up to 2 appointed each year for a 3-yr term); ex-off: Chair of Standardized Plant Names Subcommittee (P23)</i> | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Campbell, Joan* | 2023 | W | Hanson, Brad | 2022 | W | | | |
| | | | Askew, Shawn | 2023 | NE | | | |
| | | | Gage, Karla | Ex-off | NC, P22b chair | | | |

Commented [WU9]: Needs to add a couple

| P23 | Terminology Committee – Standardized Plant Names | | | Board Liaison: APMS Representative (Rob Richardson) | | | | |
|--|---|---------------------|---------------------|---|---------------------|------------------|-------------|---------------------|
| <i>Chair appointed to 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (up to 2 appointed each year for a 3-yr term).</i> | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Gage, Karla* | 2023 | NC | Askew, Shawn | 2023 | NE | Young, Brian | Ex-off | |
| Lazaro, Lauren | 2022 | S | Hand, Camp | 2023 | S | Moseley, Carroll | Ex-off | |
| Czarnota, Mark | 2022 | S | Piskackova, Theresa | 2023 | S | | | |
| Campbell, Joan | 2022 | W | Law, Eugene | 2023 | NE | | | |

S = Special / Ad Hoc Committees

None at this time.

W = WSSA Internal Activities

Reviewed by the subcommittee of Constitution and Operating Procedures Chair (John Lindquist) as Chair, Secretary (Darrin Dodds), one conference member, and one member-at-large

W1 Program Committee

Chair and Vice Chair are elected President-elect and Vice-President, respectively, plus Section Chairpersons; ex-off: Local Arrangements Committee Chair and Executive Secretary
 Chair: Anita Dille (2021), Vice-Chair: Stanley Culpepper, Executive Secretary: Eric Gustafson

| Section | Section Chair 2021 | Section Vice-Chair 2021 |
|--|-----------------------|-------------------------|
| 1. Agronomic Crops | Alejandro Perez-Jones | Daljit Singh |
| 2. Horticultural Crops | Stephen Meyers | Kurt Vollmer |
| 3. Turf and Ornamentals | Sandeep Rana | David Hillger |
| 4. Pasture, Range, Forest, & Rights of ways, Wildland, and Aquatic Invasive plants | David Russell | Scott Nolte |
| 5. Regulatory Aspects | Cherilyn Moore | |
| 6. Teaching and Extension | Parminder Chahal | Dawn Refsell |
| 7. Formulation, Adjuvant, & Application Technology | Vipan Kumar | Joe Ikley |
| 8. Weed Biology and Ecology | Caio Brunharo | |
| 9. Biocontrol of Weeds | Min Ragamajhi | |
| 10. Physiology | Zahoor Ganie | Chenxi Wu |
| 11. Soil and Environmental Aspects | Hayden Quick | |
| 12. Integrated Weed Management | Shilpa Singh | Karla Gage |
| 13. Sustaining Member Exhibits | Kyle Kepner | |
| 14. Poster Sessions | Mueller, Tom | |
| 15. Student Contest | Darrin Dodds | Marty Schraer |
| 16. Student Travel Enrichment Experience | Wykle Green | |

Commented [WU10]: This was for our 2021 meeting; leaving it up to help you finish off table below

| Section | Section Chair 2022 | Section Vice-Chair 2022 |
|--|--------------------|-------------------------|
| 1. Agronomic Crops | Daljit Singh | Craig Alford |
| 2. Horticultural Crops | Kurt Vollmer | Thierry Besancon |
| 3. Turf and Ornamentals | David Hillger | Mayank Milik |
| 4. Pasture, Range, Forest, & Rights of ways, Wildland, and Aquatic Invasive plants | Scott Nolte | Byron Sleugh |
| 5. Regulatory Aspects | | |
| 6. Teaching and Extension | Dawn Refsell | Debalin Sarangi |
| 7. Formulation, Adjuvant, & Application Technology | Joe Ikley | GouravHarma |
| 8. Weed Biology and Ecology | Debalin Sarangi | Shilpa Singh |
| 9. Biocontrol of Weeds | | |
| 10. Physiology | Chenxi Wu | Chad Brabham |
| 11. Soil and Environmental Aspects | | |
| 12. Integrated Weed Management | Karla Gage | Sarah Kezar |
| 13. Sustaining Member Exhibits | | |
| 14. Poster Sessions | | |
| 15. Student Contest | Marty Schraer | |
| 16. Student Travel Enrichment Experience | | |

Commented [WU11]: This is for 2022 Vancouver. Several committees did not provide new chair or I missed it. Suggest reaching out to last years chair.

Sandeep Rana would like to help wherever you need help

W2 Local Arrangements Committee – Board Liaison: President-Elect (Anita Dille)

Chair selected by Vice-President at least one year before annual meeting

2021 Vancouver, Canada

Program: Chair: Stanley Culpepper

Local Arrangements: Chair:

Ex-Off: Eric Gustafson

| W3 Awards Parent Committee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|--|-------------|---------------|---|-------------|---------------|-------------------|-------------|---------------|
| <i>Chair appointed to a 3-yr term plus Subcommittee Chairs (3-yr terms each having at least 5 members (staggered 3-yr terms as much as possible). Regional representation on committees is encouraged.</i> | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Sub Committee | Name | Term Ending | Sub Committee | Name | Term Ending | Sub Committee |
| Lingenfelter, Dwight* | 2021 | W3 | Dittmar, Peter | 2023 | W3f | Willenborg, Chris | | W3l, P1 |
| Reddy, Krishna | 2023 | W3a | Basinger, Nick | 2023 | W3g | Madsen, John | 2022 | W3m |
| Prostko, Eric | 2023 | W3b | Prashant, Jha | 2023 | W3h | Barrett, Mike | 2023 | W3n |
| Dotray, Peter | 2023 | W3c | Zollinger, Richard | 2023 | W3i | Moseley, Carroll | 2021 | W3o |
| MacDonald, Greg | 2023 | W3d | Post, Angela | 2022 | W3j | Senseman, Scott | 2022 | W3p |
| Tranel, Patrick | 2023 | W3e | Brim-DeForest, Whitney | 2023 | W3k | | | |

Commented [WU12]: Most of the committees are below, just need to remove and replace 2021 people

| W3a Fellows and Honorary Member Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|--|-------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|---------------|-------------|---------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Reddy, Krishna* | 2023 | S | Sikkema, Peter | 2023 | C | Burgos, Nilda | 2021 | S |
| DiTomaso, Joe | 2023 | W | Anderson, James | 2021 | NC | Derr, Jeff | 2021 | NE |

| W3b Extension Award Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|-------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|-----------------|-------------|---------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Prostko, Eric* | 2023 | S | Cahoon, Charles | 2025 | S | Hanson, Brad | 2024 | W |
| Sprague, Christy | 2025 | NC | Kruger, Greg | 2023 | NC | VanGessel, Mark | 2023 | NE |

| W3c Research Award Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|---------------------------------|-------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|----------------|-------------|---------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Dotray, Peter* | 2023 | S | Banks, Phil | 2023 | W | Mullahey, Jeff | 2021 | S |
| Elmore, Greg | 2024 | NC | Bradley, Kevin | 2023 | NC | | | |
| Askew, Shawn | 2024 | NE | Brunharo, Caio | 2022 | W | | | |

| W3d Teacher Award Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|--------------------------------|-------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|-----------------|-------------|---------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| MacDonald, Greg* | 2023 | S | Basinger, Nick | 2023 | S | DiTomasso, Toni | 2023 | NE |
| Haramoto, Erin | 2021 | NC | Schutte, Brian | 2023 | W | | | |
| Sikkema, Peter | 2021 | C | Howatt, Kirk | 2023 | NC | | | |

| W3e Outstanding Paper in Weed Science Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|---|-------------|---------------------|--|-------------|---------------------|------------------|-------------|---------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Tranel, Patrick* | 2023 | NC | Brunharo, Caio | 2022 | W | Sosnoskie, Lynn | 2023 | NE |
| Geddes, Charles | 2022 | C | Leon, Ramon | 2023 | S | Vencill, William | Ex-off | P2 |

| W3f Outstanding Paper in Weed Technology Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|--|-------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|-------------------|-------------|---------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Dittmar, Peter* | 2023 | S | Rector, Ryan | 2024 | NC | Norsworthy, Jason | Ex-off | P3 |
| Burke, Ian | 2022 | W | Reynolds, Dan | 2023 | S | | | |
| Flessner, Michael | 2023 | NE | Moretti, Marcelo | 2023 | W | | | |

| W3g Graduate Student Award Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|--|-------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|---------------|-------------|---------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Basinger, Nick* | 2023 | S | Wiggins, Matthew | 2023 | NC/S | Rana, Neha | 2024 | NE |
| Manuchehri, Misha | 2024 | S | Bish, Mandy | 2023 | NC/S | Rana, Sandeep | 2023 | NE |

| W3h Early Career Outstanding Scientist Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|--|-------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|----------------|-------------|---------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Prashant, Jha* | 2023 | NC | Batts, Roger | 2025 | SC | Sikkema, Peter | 2024 | C |
| Gaines, Todd | 2025 | W | Malik, Mayank | 2024 | NC | Mirsky, Steven | 2023 | NE |

| W3i Industry Award Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|--|-------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|-------------------|-------------|---------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Zollinger, Richard* | 2023 | W | Drost, Dirk | 2025 | NE | Gast, Roger | 2024 | NC |
| Green, Jerry | 2025 | NE | Richardson, Jesse | 2024 | W | Schwarzlose, Gary | 2023 | S |

| W3j Photo Contest Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|---------------------------------------|-------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|-------------------|-------------|---------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Post, Angela* | 2022 | S | Tekiela, Dan | 2022 | W | Schwarzlose, Gary | 2023 | S |
| DiTommaso, Antonio | 2021 | NE | Vargas, Javier | 2022 | NC | Wu, Chenxi | 2023 | NC |

| W3k Undergraduate Research Award Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|--|-------------|------------------------|---|-------------|------------------------|------------------|-------------|------------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Brim-DeForest, Whitney* | 2023 | W | Mosfeuda, Elizabeth | 2023 | W | Sarangi, Debalin | 2022 | W |
| Reynolds, Dan | 2023 | S | Sosnoskie, Lynn | 2022 | NE | MacDonald, Greg | 2021 | S |

| W3l Outstanding Reviewer Award Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|--|-------------|------------------------|---|-------------|------------------------|------|-------------|------------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Willenborg, Chris* | | P1 | Norsworthy, Jason | | P3 | | | |
| DiTommaso, Antonio | | P4 | Vencill, William | | P2 | | | |

| W3m Outstanding Paper in Invasive Plant Science and Management Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|--|-------------|------------------------|---|-------------|------------------------|--------------------|-------------|------------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Madsen, John* | 2022 | W | Wersal, Ryan | 2023 | NC | Richardson, Rob | 2022 | S |
| Renz, Mark | 2023 | NC | MacDonald, Greg | 2022 | S | DiTommaso, Antonio | Ex-off | P4 |

| W3n Public Service Award Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|--|-------------|------------------------|---|-------------|------------------------|-----------------|-------------|------------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Barrett, Mike* | 2023 | NC | Schroeder, Jill | 2022 | W | Van Wychen, Lee | 2025 | EDSP |
| Bagavathiannan, Muthu | 2022 | S | Shaw, David | 2025 | S | | | |

| W3o Excellence in Journalism Award Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|---|-------------|------------------------|---|-------------|------------------------|------|-------------|------------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| The Public Awareness Committee (current chair Schmidt, Caren) | | | | | | | | |

| W3p US-HRAC Herbicide Resistance Management Subcommittee | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | | | |
|---|-------------|------------------------|---|-------------|------------------------|---------------|-------------|------------------------|
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Senseman, Scott* | 2022 | S | Cahoon, Charlie | 2023 | S | Ganie, Zahoor | 2024 | NC |
| Lancaster, Sarah | 2023 | NC | Butts, Tommy | 2023 | S | | | |

| W6 Nominating Committee | | | Board Liaison: Past-President (Larry Steckel) | | | | | |
|--|-------------|------------------------|--|-------------|------------------------|---------------|-------------|------------------------|
| <i>Chair is Past-President, and Past-Presidents representing each WSSA member society.</i> | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation |
| Steckel, Larry* | 2021 | S | Francois, Tardif | 2021 | C | Webster, Eric | 2021 | S |
| Ransom, Corey | 2021 | W | Wersal, Ryan | 2021 | A | | | |
| Howard, Stott | 2021 | NC | Gover, Art | 2021 | NE | | | |

| W9 | In Memoriam Committee | | | | | Board Liaison: WSWS (Marty Schraer) | | | |
|--|------------------------------|---------------------|----------------|-------------|---------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------|---------------------|--|
| <i>Chair appointed to 3-yr term plus 5 other members that represent each member society (member society Necrology Representative when possible).</i> | | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | |
| Everman, Wes* | 2021 | S/NE | Wallace, John | 2023 | NE | | | | |
| Monks, David | 2022 | S | Barrosa, Judit | 2024 | W | | | | |

| W10 | Constitution and Operating Procedures Committee | | | | | Board Liaison: Chair, Constitution and MOP (John Lindquist) | | | |
|--|--|---------------------|------------------|-------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|--|
| <i>Chair appointed to 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (up to 2 appointed each year for a 3-yr term).</i> | | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | |
| Lindquist, John * | 2023 | NC | Sciumbato, Audie | 2022 | S | Bernards, Mark | Ex-off | Past Chair | |
| Porpiglia, Peter | 2023 | NE/W | Czarnota, Mark | 2022 | S | | | | |

| W11 | Extension Committee | | | | | Board Liaison: NCWSS Rep (Brett Miller) | | | |
|---|----------------------------|---------------------|-------------------|-------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|--|
| <i>Chair appointed to 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (up to 2 appointed each year for a 3-yr term). Regional representation on committees is encouraged.</i> | | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | |
| Sosnoskie, Lynn* | 2024 | NE | Besancon, Thierry | 2024 | NE | Vollmer, Kurt | 2024 | NE | |
| Legleiter, Travis | 2023 | NC | Meyer, Stephen | 2024 | NC | Nolte, Scott | 2024 | S | |
| Brim-DeForest, Whitney | 2023 | NC | Werle, Rodrigo | 2024 | NC | Cahoon, Charlie | 2024 | S | |
| Marshall, Mike | 2022 | S | Ikley, Joe | 2024 | NC | Kells, Jim | Ex-Off | NIFA Fellow | |
| Moretti, Marcelo | 2024 | W | Butts, Tommy | 2024 | S | Van Wychen, Lee | Ex-Off | EDSP | |

| W15 | Formulation, Adjuvant, and Application Technology Committee | | | | | Board Liaison: NCWSS Rep (Brett Miller) | | | |
|--|--|---------------------|---------------------|-------------|---------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|--|
| <i>Chair appointed to 3-yr term and a minimum of four other members (up to 2 appointed each year for a 3-yr term).</i> | | | | | | | | | |
| Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | Name | Term Ending | Region/ Affiliation | |
| Young, Bryan* | 2023 | NC | Dunne, Cheryl | 2022 | NC | Ferguson, Connor | 2024 | S | |
| Reynolds, Dan | 2022 | S | Schleier, Jerome | 2022 | NC | Patzoldt, William | 2024 | W | |
| Zollinger, Richard | 2022 | W | Kazmierczak, Angela | 2023 | NC | Faletti, Matt | 2024 | NC | |
| Al-Khatib, Kassim | 2022 | W | Edwards, Ryan | 2023 | NC | | | | |